



G-Cloud 15 Amazon Web Services EMEA SARL,
UK Branch (AWS)

AWS Support

Service Definition Document

Lot 3 Cloud Support Services

30 January 2026



G-Cloud 15 Amazon Web Services EMEA SARL, UK Branch (AWS)

AWS Support

Service Definition Document

Lot 3 Cloud Support Services

This document is provided for informational purposes only. This document contains Amazon Confidential Information and is subject to the terms of the parties' agreement governing confidentiality, which include the terms governing Confidential Information in the AWS Customer Agreement (aws.amazon.com/agreement) or other agreement between you and AWS ("Service Agreement") governing Confidential Information. Where the parties have not entered into a Service Agreement, the terms of the AWS Customer Agreement control the Confidential Information provided in this document. Unless required by law, you agree not to disclose the contents of this document. Where you are required to disclose document contents by law, you will provide AWS with written notice and an opportunity to seek redactions or otherwise prevent disclosure of the information to the maximum extent permitted by law. The offerings described in this document represent AWS's current products and practices as of the date of issue of this document and are subject to change. Customers are responsible for making their own independent assessment of the information in this document and any use of AWS's products or services. This document does not create any warranties, representations, contractual commitments, conditions or assurances from AWS, its affiliates, suppliers or licensors. The responsibilities and liabilities of AWS to its customers are controlled by AWS agreements, and this document is not part of, nor does it modify, any agreement between AWS and its customers. For current prices for AWS services, please refer to the AWS website at www.aws.amazon.com.

Table of Contents

1	How to Use the AWS Service Definition Documents	Error! Bookmark not defined.
2	Service Description	1
3	Service Features and Benefits	1
4	User Support	3
4.1	Support Channels, Technical Support Access	3
4.2	Response Times by Severity Level	4
4.3	AWS Support Response Times by Plan	5
4.4	Language Support	5
5	Staff Security Clearance	Error! Bookmark not defined.
6	Pricing Overview	5
7	Contacting AWS Support	6

List of Tables

Table 1. AWS Support Plans Comparison	1
Table 2. Response Times Per Severity Level	4
Table 3. Response Times by Plan	5



1 Service Description

AWS Support helps customers transform cloud operations, accelerate innovation, and optimise performance with AI-powered support backed by AWS experts.

Our Basic Support for all AWS customers includes 24/7 access to customer service, access to AWS [documentation](#), AWS [whitepapers](#), and [AWS re:Post](#). Additionally, our services such as AWS Trusted Advisor offers core checks and guidance to provision your resources following best practices to increase performance and improve security, and AWS Health offers a personalised view of the health of AWS services, and alerts when your resources are impacted.

For advanced technical support in your AWS environments, you can choose one of the following Support Plans for your AWS use case. We offer three comprehensive Support Plans to help accelerate your cloud operations: [Business Support+](#), [Enterprise Support](#), and [Unified Operations](#).

Each tier builds upon the previous with enhanced features, faster response times, and deeper expertise to match your evolving requirements.

A comparison between the , Business Support+, Enterprise support plans is available on our [Compare AWS Support Plans](#) webpage or in [Table 1](#). The table compares the plans across many factors, including case severity/response times, access to architecture support, and account assistance.

2 Service Features and Benefits

Table 1. AWS Support Plans Comparison

Plan Category	Plan Details	Business Support+	Enterprise Support	Unified Operations
Recommended for	Best for	Minimum recommended plan for production workloads by AWS.	Recommended plan for business-critical workloads across organisations looking for expert guidance.	Recommended plan for mission-critical workloads that require enhanced resilience and application-specific expertise.
AI-powered troubleshooting	Unlimited 24/7 contextual recommendations	✓	✓	✓
Human response times*	Business/Mission-critical system down	< 30 mins	< 15 mins	< 5 mins from Incident Management Engineer ****
	Production system down	< 1 hour	< 1 hour	< 1 hour
	Production system impaired	< 4 hours	< 4 hours	< 4 hours
	System impaired	< 12 hours	< 12 hours	< 12 hours
	General guidance	< 24 hours	< 24 hours	< 24 hours



Plan Category	Plan Details	Business Support+	Enterprise Support	Unified Operations
AWS expertise	Account & billing support	24/7 billing support	White-glove billing concierge	Designated Senior Billing and Account Specialist
	Designated Technical Account Manager		✓	✓
	Designated Domain Specialist Engineers			✓ Global coverage
	Incident Management Engineers			✓
Proactive services	Architectural guidance	Contextual to your use-cases	Consultative reviews and guidance based on your applications,	Continuous architectural reviews with designated domain specialists
	AWS Well-Architected Reviews		✓	✓
	Proactive security review		✓	✓
	Planned events and launch		✓	✓
	Personalised strategic support plan		✓	✓
	Customised proactive services		✓	✓
	Critical Workload Review			Continuous service-specific recommendations and resiliency reviews
Health monitoring	AWS Health Dashboard	✓	✓	✓
	AWS Health API	✓	✓	✓
Proactive monitoring	24/7 workload monitoring			✓
Technical support access	24/7 phone, web, chat, email	✓	✓	✓
	AWS Support App in Slack	✓	✓	✓
	Unlimited cases and contacts	✓	✓	✓



Plan Category	Plan Details	Business Support+	Enterprise Support	Unified Operations
	Third-party software support	✓	✓	✓
	AWS Support API	✓	✓	✓
Tool access	AWS Trusted Advisor	Full set of checks	Full set of checks and AWS Trusted Advisor Priority	Full set of checks and AWS Trusted Advisor Priority
Community access	AWS re:Post	Prioritised responses	Prioritised responses	Prioritised responses
Additional services	AWS Security Incident Response	Available for additional fee**	✓	✓
	AWS Countdown Premium	Available for additional fee**	Available for additional fee**	✓
	AWS Incident Detection and Response		Available for additional fee**	✓
	AWS Managed Services		Available for additional fee**	Available for additional fee**
Learn more	Plan pages	Business Support +	Enterprise Support	Unified Operations

* We will make every reasonable effort to respond to your initial request within the corresponding timeframes.

** See AWS Security Incident Response Pricing for details.

*** See AWS Support Pricing for details.

**** AWS Unified Operations provides five-minute response for critical cases raised with Incident Detection and Response. Resolution effectiveness depends on available context. Alarm onboarded workloads benefit from immediate access to comprehensive workload information, while non-onboarded workloads begin with service health data and customer-provided information.

3 User Support

3.1 Support Channels, Technical Support Access

- **24/7 phone, web, chat, email.** Available for Business Support+, Enterprise Support, and Unified Operations plans through AWS Support
- **AWS Support App in Slack.** Available for Business Support+, Enterprise Support, and Unified Operations plans through AWS Support
- **AWS Support API.** Available for Business Support+, Enterprise Support, and Unified Operations plans through AWS Support
- **AWS re:Post.** Prioritised responses available for Business Support+, Enterprise Support, and Unified Operations plans through AWS Support



3.2 Response Times by Severity Level

Table 2. Response Times Per Severity Level

Severity	Severity Level Code	First-response Time	Description and Support Plan
General guidance	Low	24 hours	You have a general development question, or you want to request a feature. (AWS Business Support+, AWS Enterprise Support, or AWS Unified Operations plan)
System impaired	Normal	12 hours	Non-critical functions of your application are behaving abnormally, or you have a time-sensitive development question. (AWS Business Support+, AWS Enterprise Support, or AWS Unified Operations plan)
Production system impaired	High	4 hours	Important functions of your application are impaired or degraded. (AWS Business Support+, AWS Enterprise Support, or AWS Unified Operations plan)
Business-critical system down	Critical	AWS Business Support+: Less than 30 minutes AWS Enterprise Support: Less than 15 minutes AWS Unified Operations: 5 minutes from an Incident Management Engineer	Your business is at risk. Critical functions of your application aren't available

If you have a AWS Business Support+, AWS Enterprise Support, or AWS Unified Operations plan, you can reassign your support case severity level to reflect changes to urgency and business impact. For example, you can change your support case from System impaired to Production system impaired. When you change the case severity, AWS Support receives notification and routes the case according to the new severity level. For more information, see [Changing the severity level of your support case at https://docs.aws.amazon.com/awssupport/latest/user/case-management.html#change-severity-for-support-cases](https://docs.aws.amazon.com/awssupport/latest/user/case-management.html#change-severity-for-support-cases).

If you don't have Business Support+, Enterprise Support, or Unified Operations, then you can't change the severity level for a support case after you create it. If your situation changes, work with the Support agent. For more information about the severity level, see the AWS Support API Reference at <https://docs.aws.amazon.com/awssupport/latest/APIReference/Welcome.html>.

Commented [RR1]: Basic Support is included for all AWS customers. So should this be one of the following instead: Business Support+, Enterprise Support, Unified Operations
Commented [NM2R1]: Updated



3.3 AWS Support Response Times by Plan

Table 3. Response Times by Plan

Plan Category	Plan Details	Business Support+	Enterprise Support	Unified Operations
AI-led troubleshooting	Unlimited 24/7 contextual recommendations	✓	✓	✓
Human response times*	Business/Mission-critical system down	< 30 mins	< 15 mins	< 5 mins from Incident Management Engineer
	Production system down	< 1 hour	< 1 hour	< 1 hour
	Production system impaired	< 4 hours	< 4 hours	< 4 hours
	System impaired	< 12 hours	< 12 hours	< 12 hours
	General guidance	< 24 hours	< 24 hours	< 24 hours

Commented [NM3]: Updated to match table above

3.4 Language Support

AWS Support is available in multiple languages including English, with additional language support varying by support plan and region. Currently, it is available in the following languages: Chinese, English, Japanese, and Korean. You may use one of the supported languages as your preferred contact language to access AWS Support. Note that Unified Operations is currently supported only in English and Japanese.

When you create a Support case in AWS Support Center, select your preferred contact language from the list of supported languages. After you do this, the new case opened through AWS Support Center is routed to the support team with proficiency in your preferred language.

4 Pricing Overview

For additional information on AWS Support pricing, visit the [AWS Support Plan Pricing](#) webpage.

Commented [NM4]: Check Link

All AWS Support plans are billed monthly with no long-term contracts. Business Support+ fees are calculated on a per-account basis. For Enterprise Support and Unified Operations, you are billed based on the aggregate monthly gross AWS charges for all your account IDs subscribed to Enterprise Support or Unified Operations. AWS Support fees will be the greater of (a) the specified minimum monthly fee, or (b) a percentage of your monthly AWS charges. You need to wait for a minimum of 30 days since the subscription start date to cancel a subscription.

Monthly fees are calculated based on each month's gross AWS charges (before any discounts or credits are applied). Charges for certain AWS Services are not included in the AWS Support fee calculation: AWS Support, AWS Elemental Support, AWS Elemental Media Event Management, AWS Managed Services, AWS Marketplace*, AWS Professional



Services, AWS Training and Certifications, Amazon EKS Anywhere, Amazon Mechanical Turk, Amazon Mechanical Turk Worker Rewards, FreeRTOS, and VMware Cloud on AWS.

*Bedrock Marketplace and Bedrock serverless purchases are considered Bedrock usage, though you may see a bill through AWS Marketplace. See [Billing and Support FAQs](#) for details.

You are obligated to pay for a minimum of one month of support each time you register AWS Support. If you cancel your subscription for AWS Support after 30 days of sign-up, you'll receive a prorated refund for the remainder of your current month's AWS Support charge to the original payment method. This prorated refund is subject to your AWS Support plan's minimum monthly charge. AWS reserves the right to refuse to provide AWS Support to any customer that frequently signs up for and then cancels AWS Support.

When you prepay for Savings Plans, Reserved Instances, and Nodes for Amazon EC2, Amazon RDS, Amazon Redshift, Amazon ElastiCache, Amazon OpenSearch Service, Amazon DynamoDB (and any other AWS Services for which such reserved resources exist) and are enrolled in a paid AWS Support plan, the upfront charges for each reserved resource are included in the calculation of your AWS Support fees in the month you purchase the resources. In addition, any recurring charges for these resources are included in the calculation of your AWS Support fees for the month in which these charges are incurred.

If you have existing reserved resources when you sign up for a paid AWS Support plan, the upfront charges for the reserved resources, prorated over the term of the reservation, are included in the fee calculation for the first month of AWS Support.

5 Contacting AWS Support

If you have a paid Support plan, you can open a web support case from [Support Center](#). You can also see your options for contacting Support on the [Contact Us](#) page.

